SOUTHERN ARIZONA TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION MEETING

Tucson, AZ.

MINUTES

Present: Kenneth Akuoko; Brad Balmer; Barbara Burnison; Alex Chernobelskiy; Misha Chernobelskiy; Ron Melnick; Kamran Salek; Jiaxin Tong; Lev Vays; David Wesley.

Date: Wednesday, December 30th 2009

Time: 6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. Location: Armory Senior Citizen Center

	Agenda Item	Presenter	Туре	Actions/Minutes
1.	Call to Order	Misha Chernobelskiy		The President, Misha Chernobelskiy, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
2.	Consideration of a proposal to move Table Tennis practice and tournament play from the Armory Center to the University of Arizona	Misha Chernobelskiy	A	 Mr. Chernobelskiy outlined the proposal from the University of Arizona. As of the Spring Semester 2010, table tennis players who are associated with SATTA and the TTTC (Tucson Table Tennis Club) have been offered a gymnasium at this center for 9 hours at the University of Arizona Recreational Center. Tournaments will be held in the whole gymnasium offered. The University will permit SATTA to run six tournaments a year. The hours of play offered are the following: Mondays: 8 – 10 p.m. Fridays: 6 - 9 p.m. Saturdays: 9 a.m. – 1 p.m. On Mondays and Fridays the room will be divided for regular Badminton play.
				If the proposal is taken up, then table tennis play will start after January 31 st at the new venue. The facility is offered at no cost to SATTA, the TTTC nor their players; however each table tennis player will have to obtain a Recreational Center pass.
				Passes are available at the following cost: ONE DAY PASS: \$7.00 TEN ONE DAY PASSES: \$50.00 SEMESTER PASS: \$43.36 (There are THREE SEMESTERS in an academic year, Spring Summer, Fall).
				At this time, a player must contact Mr. ALEX CHERNOBELSKIY (President of the University of Arizona Table Tennis Club) so that the player's name can be added to his roster (email: <u>ttcoaching@gmail.com</u> , phone 520-388-0344).
				NOTE: No yearly passes are dispensed. No one under 18 is allowed into the facility. The above prices are for table tennis players only. Friends and

				A majority of those present encouraged Mr. Misha Chernobelskiy to pursue the offer made by the University of Arizona.
3.	Continued play at Armory Center	Misha Chernobelskiy	I/A	After 1/31/10, four tables will be left at the Senior Citizen Armory Center for practice on Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday.
4.	Topics of discussion	Assembled players	D	Table fees were discussed for both venues. This issue was tabled for another meeting.
				An annual membership fee to the Tucson Table Tennis Club was tabled for another meeting.
				The move to the Recreation Center would now make our tables vulnerable to misuse, etc. It was suggested that a notice of rules regarding the use of the TTTC's (Tucson Table Tennis Club) tables be written up and placed in a prominent place.
				It was also suggested that a lock be placed on the table tennis nets' boxes.
				SATTA and TTTC players are expected to help other players with the code of conduct, rules, etc.
4.	Adjourn		Α	The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 pm.

Barbara Burnison Secretary. SATTA